












From: Amy Rusko
To: Legal Advertising EDH
Subject: City of Arlington Public Notices for Friday, January 21, 2022
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:53:00 PM
Attachments: Cascade Business Park SEPA MDNS Newspaper.docx
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Legals,
 
Please publish the two attached notices in the Friday, January 21, 2022 edition of the Herald.
 

1. Cascade Business Park MDNS Public Notice
2. Grandview North’s Apple Builders NOA/MDNS/NONM Public Notice

 
 
 
Thank you,
Amy Rusko
 

Amy Rusko | Planning Manager
Phone: 360-403-3550
Email: arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
Website: www.arlingtonwa.gov
18204 59th Ave NE, Arlington, WA 98223
 

mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
mailto:legals@heraldnet.com
mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
http://www.arlingtonwa.gov/

For Publication in the Friday, January 21, 2022 edition of the Herald:





City of Arlington

Notice of Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance Addendum and Adoption of Existing Documents



File Name: Cascade Business Park

File Number: PLN #880



The City of Arlington has issued a Notice of SEPA Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance Addendum and Adoption of Existing Documents for the Cascade Business Park Binding Site Plan.

This Addendum adds project details to an existing MDNS that was issued on the properties for a grading permit to allow for the relocation and realignment of Edgecomb Creek. The proposed project, Cascade Business Park, is located at 6600 172nd Street NE, in Arlington, Washington. The total site, within Arlington jurisdiction, consists of 99.31 acres, with 89.47 acres that are developable. This proposal includes lots 1, 2, and 3 of the Binding Site Plan and for buildings 6 and 7 of the Cascade Business Park. One of the parcels is located on the east side of the BNSF railroad tracks and is not included in the development area, although is included in the total project area. The proposal includes the construction of two warehouse buildings that will range from approximately 596,000 to 656,000 square feet, along with parking lots, private drives, storm water detention facilities, landscaping, pedestrian trails, and utilities to service the proposed buildings. This project is part of a multi-phase commercial/industrial development within the Cascade Industrial Center, a regionally designated Manufacturing Industrial Center, which includes both the City of Arlington and City of Marysville. 

The current project name for the Binding Site Plan is Cascade Business Park. The project has also been known as Cascade Commercial Center and Cascade Commerce Center. 

PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM: The addendum addresses the environmental impacts of the site improvements regarding building sizes and locations, private drives, parking lots, stormwater detention facilities, landscaping, pedestrian trails, public street improvements, and utilities. These details were not available at the time of the issuance of the MDNS on April 6, 2021.

MDNS ADDENDUM: According to SEPA Rules, an addendum to an MDNS provides additional analysis and/or information about a proposal or alternatives where their significant environmental impacts have been disclosed and identified in a previous environmental document (WAC 197-11-600(3)(b)(ii)).

 An Addendum is appropriate when the impacts of the new proposal are the same general types as those identified in the prior document, and when the new analysis does not substantially change the analysis of significant impacts and alternatives in the prior environmental documents (WAC 197-11-600(4)(e), WAC 197-11-706).

This Addendum to the April 6, 2021, MDNS is being issued pursuant to WAC 197-11-625 to meet the City’s SEPA responsibility. 

TITLE OF DOCUMENTS BEING ADOPTED:

1. City of Arlington SEPA Threshold Determination Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance issued April 6, 2021, under permit number PLN #796.



DESCRIPTION OF DOCUMENTS BEING ADOPTED:

1. The City of Arlington issued a SEPA Threshold Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance for a clearing and grading permit only to allow for the relocation and realignment of Edgecomb Creek along the eastern portion of the site, to restore the creek and establish a meandering channel with increased flood storage, wetland, forested buffers, and other habitat improvements. 

THE ADOPTED DOCUMENTS AND NOTICE ARE AVAILABLE AT: City of Arlington Community and Economic Development Department, located at 18204 59th Avenue NE, Arlington, WA 98223 and on the city’s website under public notices at www.arlingtonwa.gov. 

[bookmark: _Hlk93184138]PUBLIC SEPA THRESHOLD COMMENT PERIOD: This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-350; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 14 days from the date of the published decision. Written comments must be submitted no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 4, 2022. The Responsible Official may incorporate any substantial comments into the MDNS.  If the MDNS is substantially modified, it will be reissued for further public review.

[bookmark: _Hlk93184113]APPEAL PROCESS: This MDNS may be appealed pursuant to the requirements of AMC 20.98.210, AMC 20.20, and AMC 20.24. The fourteen (14) day appeal period commences on the date of publication of notice. Any appeal to the Hearing Examiner must be addressed to the City Hearing Examiner, accompanied by an application, written findings, a filing fee of $600.00 (plus the actual cost of the Hearing Examiner), and be filed in writing at the City of Arlington, Community and Economic Development Department, 18204 59th Avenue NE, Arlington, WA 98223.  The appeal must be received by 5:00 p.m. on February 4, 2022.

Staff Contact:  	Amy Rusko, Planning Manager, 360-403-3550, arusko@arlingtonwa.gov 







For Publication in the Friday, January 21, 2022 edition of the Herald:





City of Arlington

Notice of Application, SEPA Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance and Notice of Neighborhood Meeting



File Name: Grandview North’s Apple Builders

File Number: PLN #912



The City of Arlington has issued a Notice of Application, SEPA Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance and a Notice of Neighborhood Meeting for Grandview North’s Apple Builders Conditional Use Permit.

The applicant is proposing construct a mixed-use project with two buildings on the site consisting of 12,870 square feet of commercial space and 102 residential units. The residential units provided within the project include 41 studio units, 40 one-bedroom units, and 21 two-bedroom units. The three-story building along 67th Avenue frontage will consist of commercial and tenant amenities on the ground floor with residential units on the upper floors. The three-story building fronting Woodlands Way and Brierwood Loop will consist of residential units on all floors, with eight covered parking stalls on the ground floor. Onsite improvements include 124 parking stalls, gazebo, play structure, BBQ area, sports court, sidewalk, open space, and landscaping. Stormwater runoff from the proposed development will be managed on-site through infiltration. Frontage improvements along 67th Avenue consists of replacing the existing driveway approaches with curb, gutter, sidewalk, and repairs to Centennial Trail as needed. Frontage improvements along Woodlands Way consists of replacing the existing rolled curb and sidewalk with curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping. Off-site improvements to the utility tract, known as Brierwood Loop, consists of a two-lane road with curb, gutter, sidewalk, and landscaping. Brierwood Loop will connect Woodlands Way, south of the property, to 188th Street NE, east of the property. There will be 32 parking spaces along the frontage of Brierwood Loop with an additional 30 off-site parking spaces along Brierwood Loop. Improvements to the 67th Avenue and 188th Street intersection will be required as part of this project.

[bookmark: _Hlk93496315]The Notice and project documents are available for review on the city’s website at www.arlingtonwa.gov under public notices or at the Community and Economic Development Department, located at 18204 59th Avenue NE, Arlington, WA 98223.

Notice of Application Public Comment Period: Any person may comment on this application by writing to the mailing or email address below. Comments on this application must be received by 5:00 PM on Friday, February 4, 2022. 

Notice of Neighborhood Meeting: A neighborhood meeting will be held at 5:30 PM on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, via Zoom virtual meeting. To participate in the neighborhood meeting you may email the staff contact or log/call in to the Zoom meeting. The Zoom meeting log in information is listed on the City of Arlington’s website at www.arlingtonwa.gov under public notices. https://arlingtonwa.zoom.us/j/81384319086?pwd=STlqWFI3MGhFc1B2SFduYWdsajFaUT09 or by phone at 1-253-215-8782, meeting ID: 813 8431 9086, passcode: 825682

Public SEPA Threshold Determination Comment Period: This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-350; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 14 days from the date of the published decision. Written comments must be submitted no later than 5:00 PM on February 4, 2022. The Responsible Official may incorporate any substantial comments into the MDNS.  If the MDNS is substantially modified, it will be reissued for further public review.

Appeal Process: The MDNS may be appealed pursuant to the requirements of AMC 20.98.210, AMC 20.20, and AMC 20.24. The fourteen (14) day appeal period commences on the date of publication of notice. Any appeal to the Hearing Examiner must be addressed to the City Hearing Examiner, accompanied by an application, written findings, a filing fee of $600.00 (plus the actual cost of the Hearing Examiner), and be filed in writing at the City of Arlington, Community and Economic Development Department, 18204 59th Avenue NE, Arlington, WA 98223. An appeal hearing of the MDNS shall combined with the Public Hearing for the project. The appeal must be received by 5:00 PM on February 4, 2022.



Staff Contact:  	Amy Rusko, Planning Manager, 360-403-3550, arusko@arlingtonwa.gov, Community & Economic Development Department, 18204 59th Avenue NE, Arlington, WA 98223



From: Amy Rusko
To: Andrea Pellham; Brian Lewis; Chris Holland; Clarissa Stenstrom; CNG Service; D Marks; Dawn Anderson; Deryl

Taylor; DOC Review Team; EFSEC; Elbert Esparza; Eric Heinitz; Fred Owen; Ivan Miller; Jeffrey Thomas; Joseph
Norris; K Nelson; Kate Tourtellot; Kelly Cooper; Kelly McLain; Kerry Lyste; Lucas Larson; Marsha Carlsen; Marsha
Engel; Marysville Cross Connection; Max Platts; Nazmul Alam; Noah Tunick; permitting@stillaguamish.com;
Randy Kline; Sam Barr; SEPA Center; SEPA DAHP; SEPA Desk; SEPA PSCAA ; SEPA Register; SEPA Review Team;
SEPA Unit; SHD Admin; Sno.Co.PUD; Stephanie Jolivette; Stephen Posner; Steve Rice; Terri Sinclair-Olson; Terry
Finn; Waste Management

Subject: City of Arlington Notice of Application and SEPA Review for Grandview North"s Apple Builders Mixed Use
Development

Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Grandview Norths Apple Builders NOA-MDNS-NONM.pdf

Dear SEPA Review Agencies –
 
The City of Arlington has issued a Notice of Application, Mitigated SEPA Threshold
Determination (MDNS), and Notice of Neighborhood Meeting for Grandview North’s Apple
Builders Mixed Use Development, project PLN #912.
 
The City invites affected agencies, tribes, and special districts to review the attached
documents for potential environmental impacts and provide the City Staff Contact with any
comments by the close of the comment period as indicated on the SEPA Threshold
Determination. Agency comments are to be submitted to the City Staff Contact via email or
through the postal service. Regardless of the method, the City asks that SEPA comments be
provided on their respective agency’s formal letterhead.
 
Once received, comments will be made part of the official record on file with the City. After the
close of the comment period, the City will review all comments received, and may, at its
discretion, modify, or add conditions to mitigate for newly identified environmental impacts.
Please note that the City will only accept written SEPA comments. Following City review, all
SEPA comments received within the comment period will be forwarded directly to the project
applicant.
 
Comments received (or post-marked, if mailed) outside of the comment period will not be
considered or made part of the record.
 
The due date for this review is 5:00 pm on Friday, February 4, 2022.
 
The application submittal documents can be found at this link:
https://www.arlingtonwa.gov/310/Public-Notices-Hearings
 
 
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
To: Randy Devoir
Cc: Scott Wammack
Subject: Grandview North"s Apple Builders Mixed-Use Project Notices
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:57:00 AM
Attachments: Grandview North"s Apple Builders NOA-MDNS-NONM.pdf

image001.png

Randy,
Attached is the Notice of Application / MDNS / Notice of Neighborhood Meeting for the Apple
Builders Mixed – Use Project. The notice will be published, posted, mailed and posted on site on
Friday, January 21, 2022. The comment period runs for two weeks, ending on February 4, 2022.
 
The Neighborhood Meeting is scheduled for February 15, 2022, at 5:30 pm via Zoom.
 
I am finalizing the project comments and you will receive them by tomorrow afternoon.
 
 
Thank you,
Amy Rusko
 

Amy Rusko | Planning Manager
Phone: 360-403-3550
Email: arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
Website: www.arlingtonwa.gov
18204 59th Ave NE, Arlington, WA 98223
 

mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
mailto:randy@cascadesurveying.com
mailto:gv@grandviewinc.net
mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
http://www.arlingtonwa.gov/



























From: Amy Rusko
To: R4Cplanning@dfw.wa.gov
Subject: FW: City of Arlington Notice of Application and SEPA Review for Grandview North"s Apple Builders Mixed Use

Development
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:48:00 PM
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
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:38 PM
To: Andrea Pellham <apellham@snohd.org>; Brian Lewis <blewis@asd.wednet.edu>; Chris Holland
<cholland@marysvillewa.gov>; Clarissa Stenstrom <clarissa.stenstrom@snoco.org>; CNG Service
<service@cngc.com>; D Marks <dmarks@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>; Dawn Anderson
<anderdm@wsdot.wa.gov>; Deryl Taylor <dtaylor@marysvillewa.gov>; DOC Review Team
<reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov>; EFSEC <efsec@utc.wa.gov>; Elbert Esparza
<elbert.esparza@snoco.org>; Eric Heinitz <efheinitz@doc1.wa.gov>; Fred Owen
<fred.owen@wavecable.com>; Ivan Miller <imiller@psrc.org>; Jeffrey Thomas
<jthomas@marysvillewa.gov>; Joseph Norris <joseph.norris@usps.gov>; K Nelson
<knelson@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>; Kate Tourtellot <kate.tourtellot@commtrans.org>; Kelly Cooper
<kelly.cooper@doh.wa.gov>; Kelly McLain <kmclain@agr.wa.gov>; Kerry Lyste
<klyste@stillaguamish.com>; Lucas Larson <llarson@snohd.org>; Marsha Carlsen
<marsha.carlsen@snoco.org>; Marsha Engel <marsha.engel@psp.wa.gov>; Marysville Cross
Connection <ccross@marysvillewa.gov>; Max Platts <plattst@wsdot.wa.gov>; Nazmul Alam
<alamn@wsdot.wa.gov>; Noah Tunick <noah.tunick@commtrans.org>;
permitting@stillaguamish.com; Randy Kline <randy.kline@parks.wa.gov>; Sam Barr
<sbarr@stillaguamish.com>; SEPA Center <sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov>; SEPA DAHP
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; SEPA Desk <sepadesk@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA PSCAA <sepa@pscleanair.org>;
SEPA Register <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; SEPA Review Team <sepa.reviewteam@doh.wa.gov>;
SEPA Unit <sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>; SHD Admin <admin@snohd.org>; Sno.Co.PUD
<crenderlein@snopud.com>; Stephanie Jolivette <stephanie.jolivette@dahp.wa.gov>; Stephen
Posner <sposner@utc.wa.gov>; Steve Rice <srice@snohd.org>; Terri Sinclair-Olson <terri.inclair-
olson@dshs.wa.gov>; Terry Finn <terry.finn@bnsf.com>; Waste Management
<eniguidula@wm.com>

mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
mailto:R4Cplanning@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
http://www.arlingtonwa.gov/



























Subject: City of Arlington Notice of Application and SEPA Review for Grandview North's Apple
Builders Mixed Use Development
 
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


From: NoReply@ecy.wa.gov
To: Amy Rusko
Subject: Your SEPA Record Has Been Submitted!
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:31:30 PM

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Arlington mail system.-- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

The Department of Ecology has received a new SEPA record from Amy Rusko at Arlington
City of with a File Number of: PLN #912. 
Your record is being reviewed by an administrator.

From: Amy Rusko
Email: arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
Phone number: (360) 403-3550

mailto:NoReply@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov


From: NoReply@ecy.wa.gov
To: Amy Rusko
Subject: SEPA record published
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:53:52 PM

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside the City of Arlington mail system.-- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

The SEPA admin reviewed and published SEPA record number 202200280, "Grandview
North's Apple Builders".
Lead Agency File Number: PLN #912.
It will now be available to the public.

From: Stevie Colson
Email: separegister@ecy.wa.gov
Phone number: (360) 790-1580

mailto:NoReply@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:arusko@arlingtonwa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.ecology.wa.gov%2Fsepar%2FMain%2FSEPA%2FRecord.aspx%3FSEPANumber%3D202200280&data=04%7C01%7Carusko%40arlingtonwa.gov%7C164589814a7b4f399e9808d9dd2881d3%7C3d163d08e2b84ccd97373c52fcd5c51d%7C0%7C0%7C637783988322366857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=B82%2BlvSIwDpzeP5Y0WtO%2F2j6sKGR2hYwvvnRnzv1yhs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fapps.ecology.wa.gov%2Fsepar%2FMain%2FSEPA%2FRecord.aspx%3FSEPANumber%3D202200280&data=04%7C01%7Carusko%40arlingtonwa.gov%7C164589814a7b4f399e9808d9dd2881d3%7C3d163d08e2b84ccd97373c52fcd5c51d%7C0%7C0%7C637783988322366857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=B82%2BlvSIwDpzeP5Y0WtO%2F2j6sKGR2hYwvvnRnzv1yhs%3D&reserved=0
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